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you have begun the interconnection process, please keep us up to date with that
progress so that we can move forward with a proposed PPA at the appropriate time.
Have you received a queue number yet for the interconnection?
 
In the meantime, please let me know if you have any further questions.
 
Thanks,
 
Kyle Moore
Rocky Mountain Power
Commercial Services
O 801.220.4467
C 385.210.4209
 

From: QF Requests 
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 3:55 PM
To: Moore, Kyle {Mkt Function} <Kyle.Moore@pacificorp.com>
Subject: FW: Fall River's Chester Hydro - Qualifying Facility Submission
 
One more.  This is an operating QF but not with us.
 
Bruce Griswold
Resource & Commercial Strategy
O:  503.813.5218
M: 503.702.1445
 

From: Bryan Case [mailto:Bryan.Case@fallriverelectric.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 4:31 PM
To: QF Requests <QFRequests.SharedMailbox@pacificorp.com>
Subject: [INTERNET] Fall River's Chester Hydro - Qualifying Facility Submission
 
** REMEMBER SAIL WHEN READING EMAIL **

Sender The sender of this email is Bryan.Case@fallriverelectric.com
using a friendly name of Bryan Case .
Are you expecting the message? Is this different from the
message sender displayed above?

Attachments Does this message contain attachments? Yes   If yes, are
you expecting them?
image001.png, 2019_Chester_PAC PPA Request - Project
Information-v2.docx

Internet Tag Messages from the Internet should have [INTERNET] added
to the subject.

Links Does this message contain links? Yes
Check links before clicking them or removing BLOCKED in
the browser.
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Cybersecurity risk assessment: Medium
 
Dear Rocky Mountain Power,
 
Fall River Rural Electric Cooperative located in Ashton Idaho is requesting a
Power Purchase Agreement for the Chester Hydro facility. Attached is the form
to request a Purchase Power Agreement (PPA). A hard copy of the submittal
will be sent to:
 
Rocky Mountain Power
Manger – QF Contracts
825 NE Multnomah St., Suite 600
Portland, OR 97232
 
Please let me know if you need additional information to complete the PPA
process.
Thank you,
 
Bryan L. Case
CEO/General Manager
Fall River Rural Electric Cooperative
Office (208)652-7431
Cell (208)709-1263
 
   “Where Service Matters”
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